
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, December 5, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela) 
City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jack Nelson) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and 
provide that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 
A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 3, 2012 
2. Approval of Workshop and Study Session Minutes for October 3, 2012 

B. Unaudited Financial Statement for Fiscal Year 2012-13 - November 30, 2012 
VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Anibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 
A. Review of the Draft Annual Report for Calendar Year 2011 [Memorandum No. 12-

15, Page 10 of 30] 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee schedules the Calendar 
Year 2011 Annual Report for approval at the next regular meeting. 

B. Review of the Draft Beaumont Basin Watermaster Engineer’s Report No. 3 (2008-
2011) [Memorandum No. 12-16, Page 11 of 30] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee schedules the 
Engineer’s Report No. 3 (2008-2011) for approval at the next regular 
meeting. 

C. Discussion Regarding the Standardization of Procedures for the Application and 
Assignment of New Yield [Memorandum No. 12-17, Page 12 of 30] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 1 of 30



  

D. Discussion Regarding the Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement from the 
Morongo Band of Mission Indians [Memorandum No. 12-18, Page 17 of 30] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 
E. Discussion Regarding Correspondence from Mesa Verde Re Ventures, LLC 

Regarding Successor Interests in Water Rights for Assessor Parcel Numbers 411-
210-010 and 413-200-003 [Memorandum No. 12-19, Page 20 of 30] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 
F. Discussion Regarding the Issuance of Change Order No. 1 to Task Order No. 1 with 

Alda, Inc. [Memorandum No. 12-20, Page 22 of 30] 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Change Order 
No. 1 for an amount not to exceed $6,263. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 
A. Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012 
B. Adoption of the 2011 Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
C. Adoption of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Engineering Report No. 3 
D. Other Topics 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, February 6, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Workshop and Study 
Session 

 
- - - - - Meeting Recess- - - - - 

 
XII. Reconvene to Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Workshop and Study 

Session 
A. Discussion Regarding the Use of Existing Models to Manage the Beaumont Basin 
B. Discussion Regarding Methods for Estimating the 10-Year Safe Yield 
C. Discussion Regarding Watermaster Priorities for Calendar Year 2013 

XIII. Adjournment 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 2 of 30



 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 C

A
L

E
N

D
A

R
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 3 of 30



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

October 3, 2012 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call  
 

City of Banning Duane Burk Present 
City of Beaumont Dave Dillon Absent 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Eric Fraser Present 
South Mesa Water Company George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District  Joe Zoba Present 
 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the absence of 
Member Dave Dillon. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were:  Bob Wall, Patsy Reeley, John 
Halliwill, John Jeter, Fran Flanders, Mary Ann Melleby, John Covington, Betty Beckman, Kathi 
Berman, Ray Morris, and Bill Dickson. 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Member George Jorritsma led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 

 
Judy Bingham commented on the annual report and stated her appreciation for the report being 
easier to understand and in a good format. 

Fran Flanders commented that she too liked the annual report.   

Niki Magee commented that she would like to see more detail of the report from legal counsel in 
the minutes for August 1, 2012.  Ms. Magee also made comments on the cases that legal counsel 
cited in that previous meeting.   

It was the consensus of the Watermaster Committee to provide the memorandum prepared by 
legal counsel as a discussion item at a future meeting. 

 

V. Consent Calendar 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 4 of 30



 
A. Approval of Meeting Minutes for June 6, 2012 
B. Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 18, 2012 
C. Approval of Meeting Minutes for August 1, 2012 
 
Member Eric Fraser motioned to approve the consent calendar items.  Member Joe Zoba 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 

VI. Reports 
 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant – Anibal Blandon, Alda Engineering 
 
Mr. Blandon thanked the public for their support of the annual report.  Mr. Blandon then went 
on to state that he has been made aware of some issues with the draft report, and he welcomes 
all comments so that they can prepare a final report fully representative of the issues in an 
appropriate manner.   

 
B. Report from Legal Counsel – Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

 
Mr. McCullough stated that the Watermaster has received inquiry from the successor to a 
portion of Oak Valley Partners, an entity by the name of Mesa Verde, with questions in 
respect to water allocation.  Mr. McCullough will respond that much of the information that 
they are requesting can be found in the Annual Report, and further questions can then be sent 
to the Watermaster.  

 
VII. Discussion Items 
 

A. Review of the Draft Annual Report for Calendar Year 2011 [Memorandum No. 12-13] 
 
Recommendation:  None 

 
Mr. Blandon and Tom Harder, hydrogeologist, discussed the draft annual report, also 
providing recommendations and bringing up issues that were encountered while preparing the 
report.  Mr. Blandon stated that the workshop meeting held immediately after this meeting 
will be used to address some of the issues more in depth.  Members of the Watermaster 
Committee had several questions and comments which will be addressed further in the 
workshop and the final draft of the report.   
 
Public Comment on the Annual Report:  John Covington commented that well existence 
and locations with respect to the golf course are not reflected accurately in Figure 3-1.  Mr. 
Covington also commented that he was concerned with the use of estimated data when actual 
data is available in regards to Table 3-2I.  Mr. Covington also stated that he would like to see 
the tables reflecting data for the So Calif Section of the PGA of America starting in 2010 to 
be changed to the Morongo Band of Mission Indians, and perhaps a footnote on the tables to 
help identify why the changes to the name were made.  Mr. Covington also wanted to advise 
the Watermaster Committee that the Morongo Band intends to submit a storage application 
within the next 30 days.   

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 5 of 30



Member Eric Fraser stated that Mr. Covington could forward any information to the 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District, the Watermaster’s secretary.   
 

B. Review of the Draft Beaumont Basin Watermaster Engineer’s Report No. 3 (2008-2011) 
[Memorandum No. 12-14] 

 
Recommendation:  None 

 
Mr. Blandon and Tom Harder discussed the draft engineer’s report.  Members of the 
Watermaster Committee thanked Alda Engineering for the report.   
 

VIII.    Topics for Future Meetings 
 

A. Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012 
 

B. Adoption of the  2011 Annual Report of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 

C. Adoption of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Engineering Report No. 3 
 

D. Other Topics 
   
IX.    Watermaster Committee Member Comments 
 
 None 

 
X.  Adjournment to Beaumont Basin Watermaster Workshop and Study Session 

 
Chairman Duane Burk adjourned the meeting at 11:45 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Duane Burk, Chairman 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 6 of 30



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
Workshop and Study Session 

October 3, 2012 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 

Members Present: 

 Duane Burk, City of Banning 
 Kyle Warsinski, City of Beaumont (Alternate) 
 Eric Fraser, Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 George Jorritsma, South Mesa Water Company 
 Joe Zoba, Yucaipa Valley Water District 
   
Items discussed were as follows: 

• Fiscal Year vs. Calendar Year Reporting Resolutions 
 

• Engineering Support Services Role 
 

• Centralization of Data Collection 
 

• Accuracy of Data Reporting 
 

• Enforcement of Judgment Reporting Provisions 
 

• Water Meter Testing and Calibration 

 

The study session was adjourned at 12:41 p.m. 

 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Duane Burk, Chairman 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 7 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster
Unaudited Financial Statement for Fiscal Year 2012-2013
Period Ending - November 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUE:
Account 
Number

Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 Year-To-Date

 Percentage of Approved 
Budget 

Carryover from Prior Fiscal Year - ($15,143.75 estimated) - - $15,143.75 $20,158.14 133.1%
City of Banning 3120 $15,161.25 $15,161.25 - -
City of Beaumont 3105 $15,161.25 $15,161.25 - -
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 3110 $15,161.25 $15,161.25 - -
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 3125 $15,161.25 $15,161.25 - -
Yucaipa Valley Water District 3115 $15,161.25 $15,161.25 - -

Total Operating Revenue $90,950.00 $95,964.39 105.5%

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Account 
Number

Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2013 Year-To-Date

 Percentage of Approved 
Budget 

Bank Fees & Interest 5000 $450.00 -$47.06 -10.5%
Miscellaneous & Meetings 5010 $1,000.00 $0.00 0.0%
Acquisition/Computation & Annual Report 5020 $70,000.00 $65,909.56 94.2%
Annual Audit 5040 $2,000.00 $0.00 0.0%
Legal Expenses 5070 $10,500.00 $7,670.10 73.0%
Reserves 5080 $7,000.00 $0.00 0.0%

Total Operating Expense $90,950.00 $73,532.60 80.8%
 

Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses $0.00 $22,431.79 - -

 

Financial Institution - Account Balance $22,431.79

Friday, November 30, 2012

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 8 of 30



 D
IS

C
U

S
S

IO
N

 IT
E

M
S

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 9 of 30



 

 

BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 12-15 

 
Date: December 5, 2012 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review of the Draft Annual Report for Calendar Year 

2011 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee schedules the 

Calendar Year 2011 Annual Report for approval at 
the next regular meeting. 

 
 
At the regular Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting held on October 3, 2012, 
consultants from Alda Inc. provided an overview of the Annual Report for Calendar 
Year 2011. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item will be to review the comments received and 
schedule the report to be considered for final approval at the next regular meeting 
on February 6, 2013. 
 
The draft Annual Report for Calendar Year 2012 can be downloaded from the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster website. 
 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 10 of 30

http://documents.yvwd.dst.ca.us/bbwm/documents/2011annualreport120928.pdf
http://beaumontbasinwatermaster.org/


 

 

BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 12-16 

 
Date: December 5, 2012 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review of the Draft Engineer’s Report No. 3 (2008-

2011) 
   
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee schedules the 

Engineer’s Report No. 3 (2008-2011) for approval 
at the next regular meeting. 

 
 
At the regular Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting held on October 3, 2012, 
consultants from Alda Inc. provided an overview of the draft Engineer’s Report No. 
3 (2008-2011). 
 
The purpose of this agenda item will be to review the comments received and 
schedule the report to be considered for final approval at the next regular meeting 
on February 6, 2013. 
 
The draft Engineer’s Report No. 3 (2008-2011) can be downloaded from the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster website. 
 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 11 of 30

http://documents.yvwd.dst.ca.us/bbwm/documents/2011engineerreport3120928.pdf
http://beaumontbasinwatermaster.org/


BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 12-17 

 
Date: December 5, 2012 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding the Standardization of 

Procedures for the Application and Assignment of 
New Yield 

   
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
The attached document provides a conceptual method for determining the 
application and assignment of new yield.   
 
This item was requested by Kyle Warsinski for the purpose of discussing the issue 
of new yield in the Beaumont Basin.   
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 12 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-17 Page 2 of 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 13 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-17 Page 3 of 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 14 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-17 Page 4 of 5 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 15 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-17 Page 5 of 5 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 16 of 30



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 12-18 

 
Date: December 5, 2012 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding the Application for 

Groundwater Storage Agreement from the Morongo 
Band of Mission Indians 

 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
The Beaumont Basin Watermaster received the attached Application for 
Groundwater Storage Agreement from the Morongo Band of Mission Indians.   
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to review and discuss the groundwater storage 
agreement. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 17 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-18 Page 2 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 18 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-18 Page 3 of 3 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 19 of 30



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 12-19 

 
Date: December 5, 2012 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding Correspondence from Mesa 

Verde Re Ventures, LLC Regarding Successor 
Interests in Water Rights for Assessor Parcel 
Numbers 411-210-010 and 413-200-003 

 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
On November 14, 2012, the Beaumont Basin Watermaster received the attached 
correspondence from C. Jay Won, General Counsel for Mesa Verde Re Ventures, 
LLC.   
 
Shortly after the electronic version of the correspondence was received, Oak Valley 
Partners sent an email message objecting to the assignment of the overlying water 
rights. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to review and discuss this issue and provide 
direction as necessary. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 20 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-19 Page 2 of 2 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 21 of 30



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 12-20 

 
Date: December 5, 2012 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Discussion Regarding the Issuance of Change Order 

No. 1 to Task Order No. 1 with Alda, Inc. 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves Change 

Order No. 1 for an amount not to exceed $6,263. 
  
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on May 16, 2012, the Watermaster 
Committee awarded Task Order No. 1 to Alda, Inc. for professional engineering 
services for a sum not to exceed $68,860 [Memorandum No. 12-05]. 
 
On November 5, 2012, the Watermaster received an invoice for services related to 
Task Order No. 1 in the amount of $63,462.  Upon review of the invoice 
documentation, it is clear that additional effort was involved with the data collection 
subtask within Task Order No. 1.  The issue of additional effort related to data 
collection was also discussed at the last Watermaster meeting.  While the 
representatives from Alda, Inc. have not officially requested additional funds, the 
cost appears to reasonably represent the effort put forth for the preparation of the 
annual report and the basin condition report. 
 
If the Watermaster Committee approved Change Order No. 1, the amount 
authorized for the completion of Task Order No. 1 would increase from $68,860 to 
$75,123. 
 
 
 

 Contract 
Changes 

Contract 
Amount 

Percentage 
Change from 
Original Bid 

Amount 

Beaumont 
Basin 

Memorandum 
Reference 

Original Contract Amount - - $68,860 - - 12-05 
Change Order No. 1 $6,263 $75,123 9.1% increase 12-20 
 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
Approval of this Change Order would be accompanied by a fund transfer of $7,000 
from Reserves (Fund# 5080) to Acquisition/Computation & Annual Report (Fund# 
5020).  This transfer will provide an estimated deficit of $570.56 which may need to 
be recovered with an additional charge to the Watermaster Members. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 22 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 2 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 23 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 3 of 9 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 24 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 4 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 25 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 5 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 26 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 6 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 27 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 7 of 9 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 28 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 8 of 9 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 29 of 30



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-20 Page 9 of 9 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - December 5, 2012 - 30 of 30


	Consent - FY 2013 Monthly Budget Report.pdf
	Budget Overview 




